From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: next pgc meeting
Date: Monday, March 7, 2016 12:08:07 PM

Awesome, thanks very much!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2016 8:08 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: next pgc meeting

Yi-Kai,

I think we can move it til 10:30. Thanks,
Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 12:54 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: next pgc meeting

Hi Dustin,

I'm sorry to bother you, but is there any possibility of moving the PQC meeting to start 30 minutes
later, at 10:30 instead of 10am? (I have a conference call with the QCrypt steering committee, and
the only time that worked for them was 10-11am, with me leaving early at 10:30.) Alternatively, |
could chat with you about PQC stuff from 9:30 to 10am?

Sorry about that!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: next pgc meeting

Google hangout should (hopefully) work. Thanks,

Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 7:38 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: next pgc meeting

Hi Dustin,

Ok, I will try to think about the evaluation criteria. Unfortunately | have to be at UMD that day, but
can | join the meeting via google hangout? (That day is unusual, my regular schedule is to be at NIST

on Tuesdays.)
Thanks!
--Yi-Kai
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From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: next pgc meeting

Yi-Kai,

| scheduled our next PQC meeting for Tuesday the gth, Hope that is fine. Ray and | (and maybe
Daniel) can report on PQCrypto. Can you be ready to help us know what the next steps we need to
take on the evaluation criteria are? Thanks,

Dustin



